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. 11 March 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR: Domestic Collection Division

ATTEHTION: Hr. Shaun P. Ryan
SUBJECT: Joseph R. MEROLA

REFERENCE 3 _ HH 25826, 8 January 1974

1. On 10 January 1974 the HH/2/GS desk received the
“ referenced memorandum from the Domestic Collection Division
indicating the Miami field office had been in contact with one
Joseph R. MEROLA. HEROLA had just returned from a busfiness

- teip to E1 Salvador; and he reported that a friend of his had

identified a Hr. Gremillion in the Political Sectfon of the
American Embagsy in San Salvador as a suspect CIA representative.
Headquarters traces on Joseph R. MEROLA indicated that on several
occasions in the past MEROLA had claimed that he was a CIA
agent. The Chief of Station, the Hr. Gremfllfon referred to -
above, was recantly questionaed recarding any Embassy contact
with HEROLA while the latter was in San Salvador. The COS
stated that both within the Embassy community and at social
functfons MEROLA had frequently veferred to his contact with

" the CIA, past and present. He also volunteered this infor-
mation to a former Station contact.

2. 1In light of the above, it would appear that MEROLA
had taken advantage of his agency contacts in an {nappropriste
. manner to the potential embarrassment of the San Salvador
Statfon. Weé would, accordingly, appreciate that this be given
due consideration in your assessment of the advantage of your
coatinued contact with him.
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This document is made available through the declassification efforts
and research of John Greenewald, Jr., creator of:

The@BIaCioVatlt

The Black Vault is the largest online Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
document clearinghouse in the world. The research efforts here are
responsible for the declassification of hundreds of thousands of pages
released by the U.S. Government & Military.

Discover the Truth at: http://www.theblackvault.com
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